Organization for Security and
S C Co-operation in Europe
Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Date: 02 October 2018

Clarification Note # 1

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. UKR/07/2018 - Supply and Delivery of ICT Hardware Devices and Software

In accordance with issued ITB No. UKR/07/2018, the OSCE would like to provide the following clarification to
the ITB Documents.

Question 1:

In Technical Specifications {Annex C} Lot Ill, item 1 of you indicated following Software licenses: ESRI ArcGIS
Server. Can you please clarify what type of ArcGIS licenses you plan to purchase? Do you need additional
cores licenses, GIS server extensions or optional capacity servers?

Answer 1:

OSCE PCU requires ArcGIS Enterprise GIS Server Advanced license.

Question 2:

Can you please clarify what type of ArcGIS Desktop licenses you plan to purchase?

Answer 2:

OSCE PCU requires ArcGIS Desktop Standard license.

Please note that in accordance with this clarification the deadline for submission of bids for opened ITB No.
UKR/07/2018 - Supply and Delivery of ICT Hardware Devices and Software is extended till 16 October 2018,
11:00 Kyiv local time.

Sincerely,

Jemina Sibic,

Chief of Fund Administrati
OSCE Project Coordinator in

ITB No. UKR/07/2018
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